I AR A

Control Number: 50721
IR

tem Number: 82
Addendum StartPage: 0







i

a
'

iGarcia, Desiree

|From: Garcia, Desiree

'Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:25 AM
ITo: DONALD

(Subject: RE: PUCT DOCKET NO.50721

|

|

|

;Dear Mr. Benda:

,‘Thank you for your reply. This information will be added to your contact information in the service list.
|

| If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know. Thank you

Have a nice day!

Desiree Gareia

Legal Secretary

Public Utility Commission of Texas

W: (512)936-7219 | cesiiee.gaicia@puc.texas.gov

\
,‘ From: DONALD <dgbendad6@centurylink.net>
i Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:19 PM
To: Garcia, Desiree <Desiree.Garcia@puc.texas.gov>
' Subject: PUCT DOCKET NO.50721

|
|
' WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. NEVER provide your
user ID or password.

Ms. Garcia, you left a phone message requesting my contact info concerning the above subject. My
email add. is dgbenda46@centurylink. net
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